From: Lori.Wheeler@forces.gc.ca

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.or

Cc: RAYMOND.BAKER@forces.gc.ca

Subject: FW: "04 - DWAN E-MAIL SYSTEM DETECTED POSSIBLE "SPAM"/CEC DU RED DETECTION PROBABLE D"UN
"POURRIEL™ :CFS Alert - Our file 3BM-ALT---

Date: Thursday, November 26, 2009 2:26:37 PM

Good Afternoon,

The coordinates provided on the application were taken from NTS map sheet no.
120E0Q5 scale 1:50 000 which I do not have readily available at this time. We have
however, taken decimal degrees coordinates from our internal Realty Asset
Information System. Note that they are slightly different (within feet) of the
coordinates on the original submission. We have converted them to DMS.

The coordinates are:

82 degrees 30'0.875 " N Lat
62 degrees 20'37.399" W Long

If this discrepancy poses a concern, please let me know and | will go back to our
consultant (FSC) who currently has the NTS map.

Thanks
Lori

From: Baker Col RC@A4 CE@Winnipeg

Sent: Thursday, 26, November, 2009 15:00 PM

To: Wheeler LE@A4 CE@Winnipeg

Subject: FW: "04 - DWAN E-MAIL SYSTEM DETECTED POSSIBLE "SPAM"/CEC DU RED DETECTION
PROBABLE D'UN "POURRIEL™ :CFS Alert - Our file 3BM-ALT---

Lori,

When you find a few seconds, plse respond. Thx.

KB

R.C. Baker
Col
Dir Air Force CE / A4 CE
1 Cdn Air Div HQ
' (204) - 833-2500 ext. 5250

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, 26, November, 2009 14:56 PM
To: Baker Col RC@A4 CE@Winnipeg


mailto:Lori.Wheeler@forces.gc.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:RAYMOND.BAKER@forces.gc.ca

Subject: "04 - DWAN E-MAIL SYSTEM DETECTED POSSIBLE "SPAM"/CEC DU RED DETECTION
PROBABLE D'UN "POURRIEL™ :CFS Alert - Our file 3BM-ALT---

Good afternoon Col. Baker — | note from your water licence application that the location of the site
is indicated in degrees and minutes only. Would you please provide our office with the full co-
ordinates to include seconds as well. Thank you.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



